Ravi Kumar

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 17 September 2024 16:30

To: Ravi Kumar; Double Prakasam; Prathap R

Cc: Prathap R; Sudhir Arora; Lovejot Sekhon; Shashank Mahadik; Shashikant Vishwakarma;
Harish MR

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO :

TFSPL-2425-00698 and Cold room Door Closer

Hi Ravi,

There are no specs needed for this particular item which is what I have mentioned. Door closer for CARRIER
Make Walk-in chiller is sufficient.

And if you feel there is more specifications needed, please contact us before rejecting.

Kindly advise how to proceed with this PR

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@blrlounge.in>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00698 and Cold
room Door Closer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid,

Please help us to process the PRs with relevant specifications & thus will enable us to speed up the work.

Since there is no Specifications available, I have rejected the PR. However, we will process the same.

And as you mentioned the process below, the PRs won’t be rejected in future until proper specifications shared.

Thanking you in anticipation.

Thanks/Regards,

S. Ravi Kumar. | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091.




From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Prathap R
<prathap.r@k-corp.in>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@blrlounge.in>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00698 and Cold
room Door Closer

Dear Ravi,
This is not acceptable.

Before rejecting any PR, you should discuss with the concerned. You had already written a mail separately and
we had replied to it as well (as attached). But after that you are straightaway rejecting it.

A PR comes to procurement after regional GM approval and all HO level management approvals. And just like
that, please don't reject it and expect the same process to happen again from the start.

There is no specification for walk-in door closer. Walk in chiller is CARRIER make and the door closer comes
as a standard for all ! And we have given supplier quote also.

If you still need specification, please get us a quotation for the same with specs, contacting vendors whoever
you know.

Please share it to me, we will revise this PR in Safal.

@Prathap R ji, This shouldn't work in this manner. Kindly look into this.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@blrlounge.in>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sudhir Arora
<Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00698 and Cold
room Door Closer

Dear Ravi,
Without information why are you rejecting the PR, quote is attached while we raising the PR.
We are facing this issue very of-tenly, pls check with Safal team regarding this.

Attached Quote FYR, this vendor as installed our cold room.



Regards
Double Peakasam

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:44:21 PM
To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00698 and Cold room

Door Closer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Double Prakasam,

Your requested PR is Rejected by Ravi Kumar on 17/09/2024 13:44:21
Remarks:no Specifications found - hence rejecting the PR.

PR Details as below :

PR Number: TFSPL-2425-00698

PR Description: Cold room Door Closer

PR Total Amount: 3850.00

Requested by: Double Prakasam

Requested Date and Time: 17/09/2024 13:44:21

List of PR Line Items

Central kitchen

. Unit Net
Line No Item Code Item Name uom Qty Price | Amount
Walk in chiller
1 Door closer for |no 1.00 3850.00 | 3850.00

Best Regards,
Ravi Kumar

I( ‘ HOSPITALITY

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please do not

reply to this email ID.




